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Shubhendu Biswas

From: Dhruv Shetty
Sent: 26 December 2024 17:51
To: Business Development; Samarth Rastogi; Suraj Kumbhar; Shubhendu Biswas; 

Sudipto Bose; Shadab Sukri; Vivek Nair
Cc: Saeed Khan; Vipul Parikh; Shama Nair; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Gaurav Dewan; NSO
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening 
Attachments: Bhubaneshwar Udan Yatri Cafe Action List - 26-12-2024..pdf

Dear Team, 
In continuation to the trail mail kindly find attached the MOM of todays meeting with timelines and deliverables. 
 
Do let me know if any changes need to be made. 
 
 

Item 
No 

Description Action By Planned Date Remarks 

 Udan Yatri Café Bhubaneswar     

1 AAI approval on the cover letter, requirements of the 
Compliance team - 

a) Electrical Meter reading will be provided by 
Sudipto sir  

Sudipto sir  26-12-2024  

 b) Shadab sir to send the approved layout Mockups 
have already been approved by Management 

Shadab sir  26-12-2024 Completed 

        C) Equipment list will be the same as it was for Kolkata Sudipto sir   Info  

          d)Area – 5 SQ.M   Info By Sudipto 
sir  

2 Budget approval needs to be taken by Suraj sir  Suraj sir  30-12-2024 Confirmed By 
Samarth sir  

3 Shadab sir needs to confirm whether the 32-inch TV and 
Microwave will be ordered by Sudipto sir or By Shadab sir  

 Shadab sir  27-12-2024  

4 The cart will be moved from Kolkata once AAI gives approval 
on the Layouts  

  Info  

5 Hiring of staff ordering of SOE and application of Licenses will 
be done once AAI gives approval on the designs 

Sudipto sir   Info By Sudipto 
sir  

6 IT and POS system availability needs to be checked with 
Subhendu Biswas and if not available order needs to be placed. 

Dhruv 26-12-2024 Confirmation 
given by Sudipto 
sir and Samarth 
sir  

7 Tentative Go live date is 15-01-2025   Info depends on 
Approval from 
AAI  

     

 
 
To our Success, 
Dhruv Shetty. 
Business Development 
Travel Food Services 
+91-9821899977 
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From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 16:44 
To: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Dear Dhruv, 
 
Please find attached cart layout for your reference. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 15:16 
To: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar 
Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Niva Singha 
Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade 
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav 
Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Dear Dhruv, 
 
Attached are the artworks for UYC branding approved from Samarth Sir & Darpan Sir. 
 
Please share the confirmation so we can release the print files for the same. 
 
Regards, 
Bhushan 
 

From: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 19:03 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan 
Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Dear Chetan, 
As per my last conversation with Shadab sir he has confirmed that we will be using the cart available right now at the 
Kolkata airport and not the one at Bhiwandi warehouse which was forwarded by Shashank sir . 
 
Hope so this resolves the confusion and we can move forward to the Mock Up stage. 
If possible we can schedule according to everyone’s availability to get timelines and streamline the process. 
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To our Success, 
Dhruv Shetty. 
Business Development 
Travel Food Services 
+91-9821899977 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 16:17 
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav Bhattacharyya 
<risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Hello Sudipto, 
Please check the below trail mail in which Shashank has shared the unit photo on that same the discussion has been started, 
attaching the mail for your reference. 
 
Hello Shashank, 
Please confirm which unit will be in use as Udan Yatri Café for Bhubaneswar. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 16:12 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
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
 
We are again creating confusion, this trolley has not come to Kolkata.. 
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Dear Risav & Shashank, 
 
Please share images of Cart that has come to Kolkata!! 
 
Regards, 
Sudipto 
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 13:21 
To: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan 
Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Hello Dhruv, 
 
As discussed, attaching the unit photo shared by the Shashank and the same unit which we have done for the Hyderabad as 
Masala Kitchen. 
 
Please confirm are we using the same FDU for Bhubaneswar or it will be different? So that we can work on the mock-up 
accordingly. 
 
Also for the signage we need to remove the front door as we have faced the issue in Hyderabad for signage fixing. 
 
 
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
Sent: 19 December 2024 12:47 
To: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv 
Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Dear Shadab, 
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Same as what was decided for Kolkata, we will need a Microwave, an FDU and a 32inch screen.. 
 
Regards, 
Sudipto 
 

From: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 12:34 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Subject: Re: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
 
Same menu as Kolkata as of now   
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 11:33:02 AM 
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed 
Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Sudipto, 
Please share Menu & require equipment list  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 11:30 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar 
Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Niva Singha Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan 
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil 
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Shadab, 
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Please share brand/details lod etc. 
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 10:39 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Dear Saeed, 
Please prepare equipment layout for Kiosk 
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 07:24 PM 
To: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty 
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Niva Singha 
Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Please stop using the word CART  
It’s a - UNIT  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 6:06:55 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan 
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Niva Singha Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Dear Shashank & Shadab,  
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To avoid issued faced in Kolkata, kindly share the picture of the Cart.  
 
Please also share the Layout, Electrical Load Requirement & other drawings for the cart for submission to AAI along 
with the Electrical Meter Test report 
 
@Chetan BobadePlease share the Mock-up design with the same menu for the Cart so that we can send across to AAI 
for consent. 
  
Warm Regards, 
Nilesh Patil  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 16:56 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty 
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Chetan 
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Shashank, 
Please do needful for shifting . 
  
Dear Dhruv, 
Please take approval from AAI for final look & feel of cart  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 11:29 AM 
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
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty 
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Pls check if we have any such spare counter similar to the one we are using in Kolkata, else let us move this 
cart to bhubaneshwar 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 10:48:13 AM 
To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Chetan 
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto 
Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty 



8

<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Hi Samarth, 
Please suggest  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 07:33 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 
Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade 
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto 
Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Shadab Sir, 
  
Samarth sir is part of this mail thread would request you to take his approval. 
  
To our Success, 
Dhruv Shetty. 
Business Development 
Travel Food Services 
+91-9821899977 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 17:54 
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
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth 
Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Dhruv, 
Please organise management  approval  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 05:45 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
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



9

<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth 
Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Shadab Sir/Shama Ma’am, 
  
In continuation to the trail mail, this shouldn’t be an issue as long as the design, branding along with the look and feel 
of the signage remains the same. 
However the final approval should come from either Gaurav sir or Samarth sir. 
  
Thank You! 
To our Success, 
Dhruv Shetty. 
Business Development 
Travel Food Services 
+91-9821899977 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 14:16 
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
Please confirm on this  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 11:40 AM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty 
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Shadab & Shama, 
  
Please confirm if we can shift the Kolkata cart to Bhubaneswar.. 
  
Regards, 
Sudipto 
  

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 00:37 
To: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Chetan 
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar 
Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Dhruv, 
  
Please refer attached photo of Cart available at Bhiwandi. 
  
Kindly confirm if same is to be transferred to Bhubaneswar. 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
  

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 7:39 PM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
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
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty 
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Hi Shashank 
  
Please go ahead, and consider this as approval. Take Value from Uttam in pankaj’s team for asset transfer   
  
Regards 
  
Vikas  
  

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 December 2024 19:04 
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
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
We can shift a cart from Bhiwandi Warehouse. There are electrical rectifications which will be completed by 
17/12/24 (Approx cost 8,000/-). 
  
We need approval from Vikas Sir for this movement, Invoice and Way Bill creation. 
  
Please assist for the same. 
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Will share the cost of transportation separately for this cart. 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
  

From: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 6:34 PM 
To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Chetan 
Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp 
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Udan Yatri Cafe Bhubaneswar Opening  
  

Dear Samarth Sir / Shama Ma'am, 

We are planning to open another Udan Yatri Café outlet at Bhubaneswar Airport, which will be identical to 
the one about to open at Kolkata Airport. 

We would appreciate your guidance on the following points: 

1. Sourcing of Cart: Can you please advise where we will source the cart for this outlet? (Samarth 
Sir) 

2. Equipment: Will the required equipment be sourced in the same manner as we did for the Kolkata 
outlet, or do we need to make any changes?(Samarth Sir) 

3. Branding & Signage: The branding and signage will be the same as in Kolkata. Stephen sir would 
request you to provide timelines for this. 

4. Project Manager: Could you kindly confirm who will be the project manager overseeing this new 
outlet?(Shama Ma’am) 

If possible according to everyone’s availability we can schedule a meeting to discuss the below mentioned 
points and plan the way forward tomorrow. 

To our Success, 
Dhruv Shetty. 
Business Development 
Travel Food Services 
+91-9821899977 
  


